

# CURRICULUM VITAE

Rasmus Wendt  
Stora Tomegatan 32A:350,  
223 51 Lund, Sweden  
Phone +46 734301658  
[rasmus\\_wendt@hotmail.com](mailto:rasmus_wendt@hotmail.com)

My name is Rasmus Wendt and I am 24 years old. I am currently studying at Lund University in Sweden for a master's degree in management. Before that, I got my bachelor's degree in Business Administration with a major in marketing from Jönköping International Business School in Sweden. I am a Swedish citizen and would like to return to the United States for some time after I have been studying there for a total of two and a half years. I enjoy travelling along with experiencing new countries and cultures which I have gotten the chance to do while studying in the United States. My goal is to build on these experiences by working abroad in an international environment and I believe that there is a great opportunity for me to do that through the Swedish-American Chamber of Commerce.

## EDUCATION

Aug 2009 – Present

***Lund University***  
*Lund, Sweden*  
Master's level  
Major: Managing People, Knowledge & Change

Aug 2006 – June 2009

***Jönköping International Business School***  
*Jönköping, Sweden*  
Bachelor's degree  
Major: Marketing

Aug 2008 – Dec 2008

***Texas A&M University***  
*College Station, TX, USA*  
Bachelor's level  
Study abroad

Jan 2008 – May 2008

***University of Oklahoma***  
*Norman, OK, USA*  
Bachelor's level  
Study abroad

Jan 2005 – May 2006

***Hawai'i Pacific University***

*Honolulu, HI, USA*

Bachelor's level

Major: General Business

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Sept 2009 –Present

**Finn Inn Restaurant & Catering**

*Lund, Sweden*

As a server at a restaurant I get to learn how to cope with stress and to work with different kinds of people. I also get to improve my skills to be more service minded.

Summer 2008

***Hedson Technologies AB***

*Arlöv, Sweden*

As a receptionist I got to see how a larger international company works as I got to work in different divisions. I also got to work on my social skills as I got to welcome clients to the company.

May 2007 – Dec 2007

***Jönköping International Business School***

*Jönköping, Sweden*

I was part of the “project portfolio”-team, developing and marketing portfolios to all business students in Jönköping. I got to learn how to use marketing in the real world by selling the idea to professors, students and companies in the local area.

Summers 2005, 2006, 2007, 2009

***Vingrotten A/S***

*Helsingör, Denmark*

I worked as a sales person in a wine/liquor store and I have through that gained some knowledge of how to run small companies. I also increased my sales skills by convincing the people what they should buy.

## **OTHER SKILLS**

- Languages:
  - Swedish (mother tongue)
  - English (fluent in speech and writing)
  - German (basic understanding)
  - Danish (basic understanding)
  - Norwegian (basic understanding)
- Swedish driver's license
- Proficient in Microsoft Word, Excel and PowerPoint

## **REFERENCES**

- References can be arranged upon request